
(',ryi?,rr;
F ecirr*rr
?htrslrrc,

Il echanica I Contractors
.tl Masterman Road
Jay. lll E 0423e

Johnson & Jordan
l8 Mussey Road
Scerborough, ME 04074

ATTN: Tim Lend

Project: Mercy Short Stey Hospital

R-E: 30,000 Gellon Aboveground Fuel Oil Tnnk

Ileer Tim:

Phone: 207-645-9549
Fax: 207-645-.{2.17
email: pti,irmegalink-net

August 21, 200E

This letter is to inform you thet I hed spoken to the Senior State Inspector Paul Moody of the
Oil & Sold Fuel Board, about the concerns of the size of tbe 30,000 gdlon eboveground fuel oil tenk
He informed me that there were no concerns on his pert ebout the sizc of the fuel oil trnk end thrt he
has no issues with its instellation end that he wns ok with its instrllation per the desigu. I am
setisfied with hfu answer to my qucstion of the sizcd of the tenk end I heve no cotrcerns about the
instellation end ncither does he.

Please forvard this letter to the owncrs as to our conversations.

lf you have any other concerns, pleasc do not hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerely, >.

Tony Couture
Prcsident
Precision Tanks,Inc.
4l Masterman Rord
Jey, ME 04239
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